

Lydia Salgo
613.787.3599
lsalgo@blg.com

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
World Exchange Plaza
100 Queen Street, Suite 1300
Ottawa ON K1P 1J9
Canada
T 613-237-5160
F 613-230-8842 / F 613-787-3558 (IP)
blg.com



July 17, 2026

Delivered by RESS OEB Filing System

Ritchie Murray
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. Murray:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. ("EGI")
EB-2025-0064 – CME – written submissions on outstanding issues

We are counsel for Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters ("CME") in the above captioned proceeding. Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 5, dated April 21, 2026, these are CME's written submissions on the remaining Phase 3 issues.

Issues 13(a) through (d) remain outstanding in this proceeding. These issues concern EGI's identification and response to all relevant OEB directions and EGI commitments made in OEB proceedings, including but not limited to, EGI's reporting on the Integrated Resource Planning directions and the filing or marketing and reference materials for certain customers.

CME has reviewed EGI's application, as well as the responses provided to the parties' interrogatories, and EGI's subsequent evidentiary updates. CME does not take a position on the remaining Phase 3 issues, being issues 13 (a) through (d).

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Lydia Salgo", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Lydia Salgo

cc.

Pratik Bhalerao (CME)
Scott Pollock (spollock@blg.com)
All partes to EB-2025-0064